
From: Hodgson, Scott A. <Scott.Hodgson@terracon.com> 
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2021 8:03 AM 
To: Saliares, Gwen N - DNR 
Cc: Kroeninger, Krista L; Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR 
Subject: RE: NEA for Miller 
Attachments: 20210910_062704.jpg 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is 
safe. 

 

Gwen, 
 
The well (MW108) was converted to above-grade protection Thursday. We were at Mauthe this 
morning for the monthly system sampling and placed a lock on it. We will have to resurvey when we go 
out to sample on 9/22, but otherwise all good.  
 
Scott A. Hodgson, P.G.  
Senior Project Manager I Environmental Services  
Terracon  
9856 S. 57th Street I Franklin, WI 53132  
D (414) 209 7640 I F (414) 423 0566 I M (920) 791 9206  
sahodgson@terracon.com I www.terracon.com  
 
 
 

From: Saliares, Gwen N - DNR <gwen.saliares@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2021 11:50 AM 
To: Hodgson, Scott A. <Scott.Hodgson@terracon.com> 
Cc: Kroeninger, Krista L <Krista.Kroeninger@terracon.com>; Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR 
<Roxanne.Chronert@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: NEA for Miller 
 
Scott,  
 
Thank you for being so on top of this when I was on vacation. I appreciate it. Thanks,  
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Gwen Saliares 
 
Phone: (920) 510-4343 
gwen.saliares@wisconsin.gov  



 

 
 

From: Hodgson, Scott A. <Scott.Hodgson@terracon.com>  
Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2021 11:47 AM 
To: Saliares, Gwen N - DNR <gwen.saliares@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Kroeninger, Krista L <Krista.Kroeninger@terracon.com>; Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR 
<Roxanne.Chronert@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: NEA for Miller 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is 
safe. 

 

Gwen, 
 
To bring you up to date, Westwood is converting the well to above-grade protection, which should be 
completed today at the latest. Terracon will be stopping by Friday or Monday to place a new lock on the 
well cover and take some photos. 
 

From: Hodgson, Scott A.  
Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 1:14 PM 
To: Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR <Roxanne.Chronert@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Saliares, Gwen N - DNR <gwen.saliares@wisconsin.gov>; Krista L Kroeninger 
(Krista.Kroeninger@terracon.com) <Krista.Kroeninger@terracon.com> 
Subject: RE: NEA for Miller 
 
I talked with Sean after he visited the site this morning. The well is near the very edge of the biofilter 
“pond” slope. As such, we believe that it could be converted to an above-grade protective cover and 
continue to be used. Westwood has a pro-top protective cover available that can be used. We don’t 
know the actual timing of the replacement yet. We will continue to be in touch with Westwood through 
the process.  
 

From: Hodgson, Scott A.  
Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 7:25 AM 
To: Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR <Roxanne.Chronert@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Saliares, Gwen N - DNR <gwen.saliares@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: NEA for Miller 
 
Bob and Sean Bekx from Westwood replied late yesterday. Sean was going to go out and take a look this 
morning and let us know. His initial thought was that it would be ok. 



 

From: Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR <Roxanne.Chronert@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 7:19 AM 
To: Hodgson, Scott A. <Scott.Hodgson@terracon.com> 
Cc: Saliares, Gwen N - DNR <gwen.saliares@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: NEA for Miller 
 
Thanks Scott – keep us posted.  I sure hope we do not lose a well.   Let me know if we need to reach out 
to Bob at Westwood (OMNNI). 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Roxanne Nelezen Chronert 
Phone: (920) 362-3981 
Roxanne.Chronert@Wisconsin.gov 

 

From: Hodgson, Scott A. <Scott.Hodgson@terracon.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 3:38 PM 
To: Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR <Roxanne.Chronert@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Saliares, Gwen N - DNR <gwen.saliares@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: FW: NEA for Miller 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is 
safe. 

 

Roxanne, 
 
Just looping you in to this since Gwen is gone if we potentially have to do something here. We were at 
Mauthe today and noticed work being done in the parking lot to the north. We checked on the well and 
so far it is intact. Left a voice mail and sent the email below to Bob Givens who the site workers said was 
the engineer—same guy as last year for the parking lot to the west.  
 

From: Hodgson, Scott A.  
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 3:30 PM 
To: Bob Givens <bob.givens@omnni.com> 
Cc: Schroyer, Blaine R. <Blaine.Schroyer@terracon.com>; Krista L Kroeninger 
(Krista.Kroeninger@terracon.com) <Krista.Kroeninger@terracon.com>; Saliares, Gwen N - DNR 
(gwen.saliares@wisconsin.gov) <gwen.saliares@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: NEA for Miller 
 
Bob, 
 



Just left you a voice mail about work being done on the Miller Electric Property north of Melvin Street. 
Like last year in the parking lot to the west, we have a monitoring well in that area (see attached map). It 
is about 2 feet north of the curb along the north side of the sidewalk. So far the surface has been 
disturbed around it but the well itself appears to not be disturbed. How deep is that area to be 
disturbed? What is the grading plan for that area?  
 
Thanks. 
 
Scott A. Hodgson, P.G.  
Senior Project Manager I Environmental Services  
Terracon  
9856 S. 57th Street I Franklin, WI 53132  
D (414) 209 7640 I F (414) 423 0566 I M (920) 791 9206  
sahodgson@terracon.com I www.terracon.com  
 
 
 

From: Bob Givens <bob.givens@omnni.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 3:53 PM 
To: Schroyer, Blaine R. <Blaine.Schroyer@terracon.com> 
Cc: Jennifer Borski (Jennifer.Borski@Wisconsin.gov) <Jennifer.Borski@Wisconsin.gov>; Brian Wayner 
<brian.wayner@omnni.com>; Jill Robbins <JILL.ROBBINS@millerwelds.com>; Hodgson, Scott A. 
<Scott.Hodgson@terracon.com>; Hassman, Dave M <Dave.Hassman@terracon.com>; Fran Letter 
<FLetter@walbecgroup.com> 
Subject: RE: NEA for Miller 
 
Blaine, 
 
I believe Fran from Northeast Asphalt (Walbec) is in charge of this one.  I’ve copied him on this email.   
 
 

 

Fran Letter 

Project Manager 

920.757.7531 office 

920.716.9478 mobile 

walbecgroup.com 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 
 
Robert D. Givens, P.E., P.H., C.F.M. 

SR. PROJECT MANAGER 

PE Licensed in WI & IL, PH Licensed in WI 
 

Direct:    920-830-6171 

Main:      920-735-6900 

Cell:        920-585-6449 
_____________________________________________________ 

OMNNI Associates 

a Westwood company 

One Systems Drive, Appleton, WI  54914 



OMNNI.com | westwoodps.com 
 

From: Schroyer, Blaine R. <Blaine.Schroyer@terracon.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 3:40 PM 
To: Bob Givens <bob.givens@omnni.com> 
Cc: Jennifer Borski (Jennifer.Borski@Wisconsin.gov) <Jennifer.Borski@Wisconsin.gov>; Brian Wayner 
<brian.wayner@omnni.com>; Jill Robbins <JILL.ROBBINS@millerwelds.com>; Hodgson, Scott A. 
<Scott.Hodgson@terracon.com>; Hassman, Dave M <Dave.Hassman@terracon.com> 
Subject: RE: NEA for Miller 
 
Thanks, Bob. Is there a site superintendent we should contact to coordinate the site visit timing with?  
 
Blaine R. Schroyer, P.E.  
Senior Principal I Office Manager  
Terracon  
9856 South 57th Street I Franklin, Wisconsin 53132  
P (414) 423 0255 I Direct (414) 209 7631 I M (920) 205 0011  
Blaine.Schroyer@Terracon.com I www.Terracon.com  
 

From: Bob Givens <bob.givens@omnni.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 2:53 PM 
To: Schroyer, Blaine R. <Blaine.Schroyer@terracon.com> 
Cc: Jennifer Borski (Jennifer.Borski@Wisconsin.gov) <Jennifer.Borski@Wisconsin.gov>; Brian Wayner 
<brian.wayner@omnni.com>; Jill Robbins <JILL.ROBBINS@millerwelds.com> 
Subject: FW: NEA for Miller 
 
Blaine, 
 
This summer we met and talked about the Miller Electric parking lot rehab near the Mauthie site in 
Appleton.  They are planning to be onsite on October 13th to start construction.  I know you wanted to 
stop by during construction to check out some of the monitoring wells.  If you need anything from me or 
Miller, let us know. 
 
Robert D. Givens, P.E., P.H., C.F.M. 

SR. PROJECT MANAGER 

PE Licensed in WI & IL, PH Licensed in WI 
 

Direct:    920-830-6171 

Main:      920-735-6900 

Cell:        920-585-6449 
_____________________________________________________ 

OMNNI Associates 

a Westwood company 

One Systems Drive, Appleton, WI  54914 

OMNNI.com | westwoodps.com 
 

From: Jill Robbins <JILL.ROBBINS@millerwelds.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 2:48 PM 



To: Bob Givens <bob.givens@omnni.com> 
Subject: NEA for Miller 
 
They will be starting the parking lot on Melvin St Oct 13th.  Can you let the environmentalist know that 
wanted to be onsite?  We had met them when we had the meeting with the city.  
  
  

Jill Robbins 
Project Manager-Facilities 
  
Miller Electric Mfg. LLC  An ITW Welding Company 
1635 West Spencer St., P.O. Box 1079, Appleton, WI 54912-1079  Phone: 920-954-3624   
MillerWelds.com  │  Facebook  │  Twitter  │  YouTube  
  
  
  

Disclaimer - This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may contain privileged or copyrighted information. You 
must not present this message to another party without first gaining permission from the sender. If you are not the intended recipient, 

you must not copy, print, distribute or use this email or the information contained in it for any purpose other than to notify us.  

If you received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. We do not guarantee 
that this email is free from viruses or any other defects although due care has been taken to minimize the risk.  

Terracon provides environmental, facilities, geotechnical, and materials consulting engineering services 
delivered with responsiveness, resourcefulness, and reliability.  

 

Private and confidential as detailed here (www.terracon.com/disclaimer). If you cannot access the 
hyperlink, please e-mail sender.  
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